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Message

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) | GRO i
Sent: 21/03/2016 17:20:56

To: Callard Richard (ShEXx) § GRO

Subject: RE: Call

Had long and reassuring (on my part) chat with Patrick. Will update you tomorrow.

Laura Thompson | Assistant Director | Shareholder Executive

GRO

Please note that from Friday 25 March my email address will change to GRO i

From: Callard Richard (ShEx)

Sent: 21 March 2016 16:58

To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)
Subject: RE: Call

Think Patrick overworrying, probably because he is less sighted than he wants to be!
Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)

Sent: 21/03/2016 16:27

To: Callard Richard (ShEx)
Subject: RE: Call

Good to know. | discussed with Andrew that there will be a limit to what Tim will be able to do in the time. Wondering if
we can get to the point where in April Tim offers to write to JA with a publicly-suitable update at the appropriate time -
or even offers to meet? Patrick may not like the idea of putting pen to paper publicly but they will have to say something
at some point

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Callard Richard (ShEx)

Sent: 21/03/2016 16:22

To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)
Subject: RE: Call

Tim quite relaxed about meeting BNR. Would rather it be towards the end April if possible as hard to speed up process
(Deloitte got lot of work to do, one of the qc's has a big case that doesn't end to next month). But his view is we'll be
where we will be.

R

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)
Sent: 21/03/2016 15:34

To: Patrick Bourke

Cc: Jane MaclLeod; Callard Richard (ShEx)
Subject: RE: Call
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Hi Patrick - yes let's have a chat, I'm in meetings until 4.30 but will call when I'm out if you are free?
Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Patrick Bourke

Sent: 21/03/2016 14:09

To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)
Cc: Jane Macleod

Subject: Call

Hi Laura

| have just had word that BNR’s PS had asked for a meeting with Tim in April, with the specific ask that he take her
through the ‘detail’ of the horizon testing, so that she is in a position to brief Lord Arbuthnot when she meets with him
at the end of that month.

That’s rather unexpected and raises a number of issues, including the fact that the work being done is in the nature of
confidential legal advice to Tim.

We were due to speak once the Board meeting has taken place in any event — can we add this development to that
conversation ?

I'm copying Jane MacLeod, who is on leave in Australia, for information since | think she ought to be sighted on this.
Many thanks

Patrick
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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